
Please Note. To enable us to process you enquiry as quickly as possible, please ensure that you include a post code and/or 

an Ordnance Survey Grid Reference. Chambers may also be marked as MCI, W-Com, MFS. Thank you for your co-

operation   

 
Verizon Business is a licensed Utility. 
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Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

C2 Plant Enquiry 

We have reviewed your proposed plan and have enclosed maps of the areas in which Verizon  (Formally known 

as MCI WorldCom, MFS) has apparatus in the area concerned. Please note these maps are for approximate 

location only.  To determine the exact location a trial hole must be dug using extreme caution.  
 

Where U/G plant is affected and requires rerouting; you must submit draft details of the proposed scheme with a 

request for a ‘C3 Budget Estimate’ to email osp-team@uk.verizon.com. These should be returned to you within 

30 working days on receipt of your request.  

  

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to call us on the above numbers. 
 

Yours faithfully           
Plant Protection Officer 
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C3 Budget Estimates Controller 
Verizon  
Room 3.31 
2-6 St Pancras Way 
Camden 
London 
NW1 0QG 
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7984 2654 
Fax: +44 (0) 20 7984 2632 
 
 

Verizon  
Outside Plant Infrastructure Dept,  
Room 3.31 
2-6 St Pancras Way 
London 
NW1 0QG 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7984 2654 
Fax: +44 (0) 20 7984 2632 
E-M: osp-team@uk.verizon.com 
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Ormond, Amaris

From: UK OSP-Team <osp-team@uk.verizon.com>

Sent: 11 December 2018 13:22

To: Utility Solutions GDC Requests

Cc: UK OSP-Team

Subject: RE: urgent Plant Enquiry - 71681 - Site off Wadham Gardens, London - Please 

respond by 11/12/2018

Attachments: C2 Yes Letter.doc; Tq2683ne.pdf; TQ2684SE.pdf; TQ2783NW.pdf; Tq2784sw.pdf

Categories: AO Dealing With

Dear Sir/Madam 
  
Verizon is a licensed Statutory Undertaker. 
  
We have reviewed your plans and have determined that Verizon (Formally known as MCI WorldCom, MFS) does 
have apparatus in the areas concerned. 
Please see attached location map/maps 
If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to call. 
  
  
Yours faithfully 
  
  
Plant Protection Officer  E.mail osp-team@uk.verizon.com 
  

From: Utility Solutions GDC Requests [mailto:requests.utilitysolutions@atkinsglobal.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 4:21 AM 
To: plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com; plantenquiries@energetics-uk.com; enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk; 
plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk; opburiedservicesenquiries@networkrail.co.uk; assetrecords@utilityassets.co.uk; 
interoute.enquiries@plancast.co.uk; nrswa@sky.uk; UK OSP-Team; National Plant Enquiry's 
Subject: [E] urgent Plant Enquiry - 71681 - Site off Wadham Gardens, London - Please respond by 11/12/2018 
Importance: High 
  

Urgent- It would be greatly appreciated if you could reply ASAP, where 
possible by 28/12/2018. Thanks in advance. 

  
Our Reference:  71681 
Site Name:  Site off Wadham Gardens, London 
Works Description:  Building Works - Low Rise 
Site Grid References: 527045 183942,527076 183907,527015 183979,527070 183983,527020 183902 

To whom it may concern, 

Please find enclosed a plant enquiry for your attention.   

We request plans showing the location of your company's affected plant in relation to the entire site area 
shown within the boundary on the attached map.  Grid references and postcodes relative to the site boundary 
are provided on the attached map to help you locate the site. 

Within your response please quote our reference number and the name of the site shown above.  If you do not have 
any apparatus in this area, please could you send written confirmation to declare that no apparatus is 
affected.  Please also include information relating to the use and location of Radio Frequency Identification Devices 
(RFIDs) where available.  












